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¥. L. Mackensie King, lcq'rlltl'm

eronto, Onlgy

Dear Mr. King,-

It 1s hardly necessary for ms 10 offer
you my ocongratulations on your splendid vioctery, as I prosume
you are getting a little tired of that by this timey

In reference to0 Mr, Ralph Veaver, mentioned
in yours of the 16th inst,, I will be very glad to leok after
him to the best of my ability when thetime ocomes fer appoint-
ing Cenorete Inspectors, There will be nething done in
that direoctien until Spring, but I will mep yowr friend
Weaver in mind,

Yours very tm}Yo
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